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Message

" From: Mackey, James JO=SAP/OU=AMERICA1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=000000065459]
Sent: 1/6/2005 10:02:26 AM
To: Shenkman, Aden [JO=SAP/OU=AMERICA1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=000000225832]
Subject: RE: Model
Attachments: TomorrowNow Valuation Jan0605.xlIs

Revised reality....check with Hilke, please.

From: Shenkman, Arlen

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 10:22 AM

To: Mackey, James

Subject: RE:Model

Here is the model adjusted to generally conform to the T-Now model, obviously, using percentages in accordance with
the way the model is constructed, is not 100% accurate, but | think that other than D&A, which we are pretty close on, all
of the numbers are close (with $50 or $75 thousand) of the T-Now model.  USED THE TNOW GROWTH RATES..WE
NEED TO ADJUST THOSE DOWN TO REALITY, but { wanted you to take a look at this first. Value = $51 MM and stayed

close to where we were last night.

From: Mackey, James

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 9:24 AM

To: Shenkman, Arlen; Stromann, Hilke; Xander, Thomas; Wallis, Darren
Subject: FKOM

Hi all,

Regarding the sessions at FKOM, it would be great if we could separate and attend some of the industry sessions that
interest each of us. Obviously, I would concentrate on the strategic priorities for SAP but please try to coordinate so that
we are all not attending the same sessions. It would also be good if you planned on attending 2 of the following 3
sessions: Contracts, Pricing and Revenue Recognition. These are good foundations for each of us. We should meeton

Tuesday night to discuss and potentially plan on having dinner as a group.

Regards,
Hm

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL - ATTORNEYS' EYES ONLY SAP-OR00004588
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